MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor TJ Gilmore
Mayor Pro Tem Patrick Kelly
Deputy Mayor Pro Tem Ronni Cade
Council Member William Meridith
Council Member Bob Troyer
Council Member Brandon Jones
Council Member Kristin Green

FROM: Thomas Harris 11, City Secretary

DATE: September 16, 2024

SUBJECT: Consideration of a Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Lewisville, Texas, Casting the City’s Vote for the Region 8 Director on

the Texas Municipal League Board of Directors; and Providing an
Effective Date.

BACKGROUND

Texas Municipal League (TML) sent out a request to member entities to vote on the
Region 8 Director of the TML Board of Directors. Votes are due by October 3, 2024.

ANALYSIS

Texas Municipal League's (TML) has 15 sub-state regions and Lewisville is represented
by Region 8. The purposes of the regions are to promote interest in municipal
government on a regional level; facilitate the exchange of information among cities in the
region; and assist the TML Board of Directors in formulating policy that represents the
diverse interests of the state.

The following are the four nominees for the Region 8 Director:
Troy Dunn, Councilmember, Haltom City

Kim Greaves, Mayor, Westlake

Jon McKenzie, Councilmember Hurst (Incumbent)

Mary Sarver, Mayor Pro Tem, Grandview

CITY STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION

That City Council consider the resolution casting Lewisville’s vote for TML Region 8
Director as set forth in the caption above.



